CASE NO.

7478

APPlication, Transcripts, Small Exhibits,

ETC.

KELLAHIN AND KELLAHIN

Jason Kellahin W. Thomas Kellahin Karen Aubrey James B. Grant Attorneys at Law
El Patio, 117 Guadalupe
Post Office Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

July 23, 1982

Telephone (505) 982-4285

Mr. Joe D. Ramey OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Post Office Box 2088 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re:

Division Case 7478 Order R-6903 Applicant: Julian Ard Compulsory Pooling Case मिल्ला ।

HAND DELIVERED

JUL 23 1982

Dear Mr. Ramey:

On behalf of Nortex Gas & Oil Company, we hereby apply to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for an amendment to Division Order R-6903 as follows:

On Paragraph (4) Page 4, of the Order, by deleting the words:

"following resolution of an appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior,"..."

and by substituting the words:

"following final adjudication or settlement, which ever comes sooner, of the disputed ownership of the oil and gas minerals underlying the subject tract,"..."

Nortex Gas & Oil Company states the following as justification for its request.

1. That the NE/4NE/4 of Section 23, included as part of the proration unit subject to the referenced compulsory pooling order, is subject to a federal oil and gas lease which has been assigned to Nortex Oil & Gas Company.

Mr. Joe D. Ramey OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION July 23, 1982 Page Two

- 2. The BLM approved assignment was contested and resulted in an appeal to the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior as recited in Division Order R-6903.
- 3. That a final resolution was entered by the Board of Land Appeals on June 24, 1982, which failed to resolve the question of ownership of the minerals underlying this tract.
- 4. Nortex Gas & Oil Company desires to participate in the subject well to be drilled pursuant to Division Order R-6903 but is unable to do so until the ownership of this tract has been finally adjudicated or settled.
- 5. As setforth in the transcript of the Division Hearing in Case 7478, it was anticipated that the Board of Land Appeals decision would result in a resolution of the ownership of the working interest for this tract and thus allow the prevailing party to elect to participate in the subject well.
- 6. Based upon the assumption setforth in paragraph 3 above, Division Order R-6903 setforth a method to allow the prevailing non-consenting working interest owner to make an election concerning participation in this well.
- 7. However, the Board of Land Appeals Decision entered on June 24, 1982, failed to resolve the question of ownership of the working interest underlying this tract and compels those interest owners to seek an adjudication of this issue in the District Court.

Accordingly, we would appreciate the Division Order being amended as requested.

Thomas Kellahin

WTK/rb

cc: Mr. Robert Bledso, Esq.
Mr. Ernie Padilla, Esq.

		· .			
1			•		. 2
2	INDEX				
3					
4	DANIEL F. SECKER				
5	Direct Examination by Mr. F	Padilla		3	•
6					
7					
8				eg .	
9					
10					
11		e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e			
12	EXHIBITS				
13					
14	Applicant Exhibit One, Application			5	
15	Applicant Exhibit Two, Plat			6	
16	Applicant Exhibit Three, Plat		. •	8	
17	Applicant Exhibit Four, AFE]	13	
18			in super-		
19					
20					
21					
22					· · · · · ·
23					
24		3 1			
25		,			

16 h

30

•			
2	MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Numbe		
3	7478.		
4	MR. PEARCE: Application of Julian Ard		
5	for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Lea		
6	County, New Mexico.		
7	MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, Ernest L.		
8	Padilla, Santa Fe, New Mexico, for the applicant in this		
9	case.		
10	I have one witness who needs to be		
11	sworn.		
12			
13	(Witness sworn.)		
14			
15	DANIEL F. SECKER		
16	being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,		
17	testified as follows, to-wit:		
18			
19	DIRECT EXAMINATION		
20	BY MR. PADILLA:		
21	Q. Mr. Secker, for the record would you		
22	please state your name and where you reside?		
23	A. My name is Daniel F. Secker and I re-		
24	side in Midland, Texas.		
25	Q. How do you spell your last name, Mr.		

	4
2	Secker?
,	A. S-E-C-K-E-R.
•	Q Mr. Secker, what is your connection with
5	Julian Ard, the applicant in this case?
	A. I'm representing Julian Ard as a landman
'	Q. Mr. Secker, would you tell us what your
	educational background and work experience in the oil and gas
	industry is?
	A. I received a BA degree from the Citadel,
ŀ	a military college of South Carolina, in political science
	and pre-law.
	I've been involved in the oil and gas
	industry since 1970 as a landman for Atlantic Richfield, as
	a District Landman for Southland Royalty Company, and I have
	been an independent landman for the past six years.
	I'm a certified petroleum landman.
	Q. Mr. Secker, are you familiar with the
	purpose of today's hearing?
	A. Yes, sir, with the unorthodox location
	as well as compulsory pooling.
	MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, are the wit-
	ness' qualifications as an expert landman acceptable?
	MP NUTTER. Ves they are

Mr. Secker, would you tell us what the

what the nature of today's hearing is? What does the applicant seek with this case?

 A. We're asking for an unorthodox location for a 13,500 foot Morrow test, to be located 1980 feet from the north line, 2310 feet from the east line of Section 23, Township 20 South, Range 33 East.

We're also asking for compulsory pooling for a 320-acre drilling unit to be comprised of the east half of Section 23.

0. Mr. Secker, let me hand you what has been marked as Exhibit Number One. Would you please tell us what it is and what it contains?

A. Exhibit One is an application with the Department of the Interior, application to drill, and this is our application for the drilling of a 13,000 foot Morrow test at the location previously stated.

Q. Mr. Secker, does that indicate a spud date for the proposed well?

A. The date, I don't believe is on this particular exhibit; however, we have a KGS lease. It expires March the 1st of 1983 and we anticipate the drilling of the well over the expiration date.

So in other words, you have a short term lease, is that correct?

€)

Yes, we do.

Now, Mr. Secker, I hand you what has been marked as Exhibit Number Two. Would you tell us now what that is and what it contains?

Exhibit Two is a location plat filed with the State of New Mexico that shows the location also previously submitted that also names Julian Ard, the person whom I represent, to be the operator.

What -- what acreage would be dedicated to the well?

The acreage dedicated would be 320 acres comprised of all of the east half of Section 23.

Of that acreage, which is controlled by whatever means by the applicant, Julian Ard?

280 acres out of the 320 is controlled Δ. by Julian Ard, either by farmout or ownership.

I might state at this time that the 280 acres is owned jointly by Supron, who owns 80 percent; Julian Ard, 10 percent; Ed Hudson, 10 percent.

Supron, who is currently the operator, is farming out to Julian Ard for the drilling of the test. Julian Ard will participate with his percentage; Ed Hudson will participate with his percentage.

We have filed, or we're currently gettin

25

24

1 execution today of a designation of operator from Supron, 2 3 naming Julian Ard as operator of the test well. MR. NUTTER: Did you say Supron is 4 farming out to Ard? 5 Yes. 6 A. MR. NUTTER: Then he will control, in-7 8 cluding the farmout, 90 percent of the 280 acres? 9 Yes, sir. A. 10 MR. NUTTER: Okay, how about the other 11 remaining 40? 12 The other remaining 40 is owned by A. 13 Mortex Oil Company, Oil and Gas Company, I believe, out of 14 Midland. 15 MR. NUTTER: Is that a divided or un-16 divided interest in the 320? 17 The ownership of Mortex? 18 MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir. 19 It's divided interest. They own --20 MR. NUTTER: And where is it? 21 It's the northeast quarter of the north-22 east quarter. 23 MR. NUTTER: Okay. 24 The lease, if I might elaborate, was 25 drawn under simultaneous filing in March of 1980, and there

has been subsequently assigned to Nortex Oil Company of Midland full ownership of the lease.

There has been an appeal filed on that lease. In checking with the BLM they have relayed to me that the title is in Nortex.

I have discussed with Nortex the communitization of their lease into our unit and they have relayed to me that they would participate in the well if it were not for the appea being filed on the lease, and as such, they would pay their proportionate share of the well cost.

They have indicated to me that they would be willing to execute a letter agreement stating that they will pay their well cost subject to the removal of the appeal.

MR. NUTTER: Okay. Now your little plat here, Exhibit Three, which we haven't got to yet, shows Energy Group of America owning that 40 acres.

A. Yes, sir. That's where the appeal comes forth.

Apparently, as I understand the case, I am not fully cognizant of all of the facts regarding the appeal, but my understanding is that the lease was purchased by a gentleman, I believe, by the name of Gordon C. McDonough, from the winners of the simultaneous filing. He at that time,

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20 21

22

23 24

25

and I understand this was back sometime in 1980, he sold the lease to Petroleum Resources.

Apparently Petroleum Resources was under review by the BLM, and I'm not certain what the situation was. I understand it was possibly a sole interest. I've forgotten exactly what the terminology is, but it was sole party in interest examination, I think, that they were under.

They requested that the assignment into them be withdrawn, which it was.

Then it's my understanding that Gordon McDonough sold the lease to Nortex under an assignment, and the assignment was approved by the BLM.

It's my understanding that the appeal is filed by Petro Resources.

That's my familiarity with that particular situation.

MR. NUTTER: You don't mean Petro Resources, you mean Energy Group of America.

I'm not quite certain. The map shows A. Energy Group of America. Talking with the BLM they tell me that it's Petro Resources.

There was also at one time a letter on file with the BLM concerning Getty Oil Company, which was also withdrawn.

1	10
2	So I'm afraid I can't answer your ques-
3	tion.
4	MR. NUTTER: But this this assignment
5	either Energy Group of America or to Petro Resources, and
6	also to Nortex, was made by McDonough, who wasn't the origina
7	recipient of the lease in the drawing. He bought it from the
8	original recipient.
9	A. That's my understanding, and that may
10	not be correct.
11	MR. NUTTER: Now do you know if that
12	original recipient, do you know his name?
13	A. No, sir, I don't.
14	MR. NUTTER: And does he carry any
15	override into this thing, or anything?
16	A. I would presume that he does but I'm
17	not familiar with it.
18	MR. NUTTER: I think somewhere along the
19	line in this record we're going to have to have the names
20	of everybody who is concerned with this.
21	A. According to the BLM, the owner of the
22	lease is Nortex. As to any overrides that may exist, I'm
23	not familiar with them.

Mr. Secker, nonetheless, the BLM takes

the position that there is a lease on the acres, is that cor-

1 2 rect? 3 Yes. A. And covers the northeast quarter of the 5 northeast quarter of 23. Is that also correct? That's correct. A. 7 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, I think we can try to get you that information as quickly as possible 8 following the hearing. 10 MR. NUTTER: Okay. Mr. Secker, Julian Ard, you've indicated 11 12 has been designated the operator by the other working interests 13 in the area? 14 That is correct. 15 And desires to be the working interest 16 or the operator under an order issued by the Oil Conservation 17 Division? 18 That is correct. 19 Mr. Secker, as to the unorthodox portion 20 of the case, would you tell us something about that? Why 21 was that well location chosen instead of a standard location? 22 23

According to the geology, that appears to be the optimum location for a Morrow test, according to the geologist that prepared the information.

> Now looking at the Exhibit Number Three Q.

25

24

•

would you tell us where any other Morrow wells are located in the area that you know of?

Morrow well is to the north, and I believe it's off of your map, and my information states that that would be the Grace Petroleum Smith Ranch Federal, which is located in the southwest quarter -- I'm sorry, in the northwest quarter of Section 11.

My understanding also is that there is an abandoned Morrow producer, which does show on your map, which appears in the northeast quarter of the northwest quarter of Section 14, being labeled there as the ARCO Arc. That is abandoned in the Morrow, as to my understanding.

Other wells in the area that were taken.

down to the Morrow, to the east approximately a mile and

three-quarters from our location is the Cities Service -
it's the Cities Service Government something -- and it was

carried to a depth of 15,187. It was dry in the Morrow.

To the north -- I'm sorry, to the south-west of our location is the Amoco 1-Y, located in Section 27, which I believe was dry in the Morrow but was an Atoka discovery.

Q Now, Mr. Secker, have you -- do you know of any communications between the applicant and the operator

to the first in the west half of Section 23 concerning the unorthodox location?

A. Yes, I do. There were negotiations between Mr. Julian Ard and the Bass Company out of Ft. Worth,
who owns acreage immediately to the west.

We had initially contacted them for the formation of a drilling unit that would be comprised of all of Section 23. They at that time elected not to either participate in a well with us or farm out to us for the Morrow test.

They did, however, offer \$2.00 a foot dry hole money for our test, test well over in the east half of Section 23.

Q A test at the location where you propose to drill the well, is that --

A. Yes, I believe that to be correct.

These negotiations were carried on by Mr. Ard in Ft. Worth.

Q Mr. Secker, let me hand you now what has been marked as Exhibit Number Four. Would you tell us what that is and what it contains?

A. Exhibit Number Four is an AFE for the drilling of the subject well, wherein we have a total dry hole cost for the 13,500 foot Morrow well of being \$1,121,030 Completed cost of the well, \$1,607,499.

1	14
2	Q. Do you have any figures as to the over-
3	head production costs for a drilling and a completed well?
4	A. In the operating agreement that we inte
5	to use should this be force pooled, or compulsory pooled,
6	we anticipate using a drilling well rate of \$3500 and a pro-
7	ducing well rate of \$350, which I believe is well within the
8	industry average. If anything, it's probably below.
9	Q. Mr. Secker, do you have anything else
10	in support to say in support of this application?
11	A. The only remarks that I have, as far as
12	the compulsory unit, would be my discussions that I have
13	relayed earlier in my testimony, as to the position that
14	Nortex would take, wherein they said that they would be in-
15	terested in participating with a well, paying their propor-
16	tionate share, if it were not for the appeal that is now on
17	record with the BLM.
18	Q. Do you have a drilling committed to
19	commence a well prior to termination of your lease?
20	A. Yes, we do.
21	Q And when would you propose to start
22	drilling? I think you've already mentioned that.
23	A. Yes, we propose drilling the well on
24	or before the expiration of our lease, which is March the

lst of '81.

2	Q Assuming that we can get the informatio		
3	that the Examiner requires or has alerted us to, do you re-		
4	quest early consideration of this application so that you ma		
5	proceed with the drilling?		
6	A. Yes, by all means.		
7	MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, I have no-		
8	thing else and we offer Exhibits One through Four.		
9	MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Four		
10	will be admitted in evidence.		
11	Now, Mr. Padilla, you haven't presented		
12	any testimony here today relative to any risk factor.		
13	You're not seeking a risk factor, I		
14	assume.		
15	MR. PADILLA: We are, Mr. Examiner. I		
16	would be happy to ask a question, which I forgot to ask him.		
17	Mr. Secker, in light of the location of		
18	the well, and the depth of the well, what information can		
19	you give us concerning the risk factor as a penalty for		
20	carrying the interest of the northeast quarter the north-		
21	east quarter northeast quarter?		
22	MR. SECKER: In view of the geologic		
23	data that we have presented		
24	MR. NUTTER: You haven't presented any		
25	geologic data.		

16 The geologic discussion as MR. SECKER: 2 to proximity of wells. 3 MR. NUTTER: That's not geology; that's geography. 5 MR. SECKER: Well, geography, then, if It is rank wildcat. We feel that a penalty you please. 7 provision of 200 percent would be more than adequate. 8 MR. NUTTER: Now, have any arrangements 0 been made, you said that Nortex had said they would be willing 10 to participate were it not for this appeal of the title, 11 12 have they indicated anything about being willing to put up 13 the money in advance, assuming that they're going to get the title and then have it rebated back to them if they don't 14 get the title? 15 They have discussed that. We haven't 16 17 gone into depth on it. 18 MR. NUTTER: And that wouldn't be sub-19 ject to any penalty, would it? 20 That's right. If a penalty were imposed, 21 I think that probably a 200 percent penalty would be more than 22 adequate; however, should Nortex elect to go under a letter 23 agreement with us and escrow the monies as to their propor-

24

25

tionate share, we would have no objection.

MR. NUTTER: And they are an operating

1 company, are they not? 2 Yes, sir, they are. A. 3 MR. NUTTER: They have some money in the bank, presumably. 5 Yes, sir. My understanding is that they 6 are a division of Northern Natural Gas. 7 MR. NUTTER: I see. MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, maybe I could ask one more question. 10 Mr. Secker, the BLM at this point cannot 11 approve a communitization agreement, is that correct, involving 12 Nortox and Julian Ard? 13 Well --A. 14 MR. PADILLA: Because of the contest of 15 the lease? 16 Well, Nortex will not execute the com-A. 17 munitization agreement until the appeal is settled. That's 18 why we asked for a compulsory pooling. 19 We are interested in expediting this 20 inasmuch as we have early lease expiration. 21 And in discussing the matter with Nortex 22 we have mentioned to them that we would like to pool it under 23 a regular communitization agreement, if possible. 24 They relayed to us their problem with

18 1 the appeal. Therefor we chose to go before the board. 2 MR. NUTTER: Okay, off the record a 3 minute, Sally. 5 (There followed a discussion off the record.) 7 8 MR. NUTTER: Okay, back on the record. 9 Mr. Padilla, in light of the testimony here today regarding 10 Mortox and the possibility that they may participate and the 11 possibility of a letter agreement excrowing their share of 12 drilling costs, wuld it be reasonable for an order entered 13 by the Division to make special provision for Nortex in the 14 15 event that they should participate in a nonparticipating 16 manner that we just discussed? 17 MR. PADILLA: We think that would be reasonable, Mr. Examiner. 18 19 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Padilla, could you pre-20 pare paragraphs for the compulsory pooling order that we 21 could insert in such an order? MR. PADILLA: Yes, sir, I can. 22 23 MR. NUTTER: Okay. 24 Mr. Secker, I notice -- now you stated 25 that the reason the well was being drilled at a location 1980

2	and 2310 was because of geological purposes; however, I look				
3	at your Exhibit Three and it looks like there's a dry hole				
4	drilled right at the site where a standard location would be				
5	in that 40-acre tract, isn't there?				
6	A. Yes, sir, there's a shallow location				
7	there.				
8	MR. NUTTER: So you'd have to move off				
9	that, maybe move to the west of it.				
10	A. Yes, sir. From what I understand in				
11	discussing the matter with our geologist, the optimum location				
12	would be west of that old dry hole; therefor, we're asking				
13	for				
14	MR. NUTTER: Since they had to move,				
15	they moved to the west.				
16	A. Yes, sir.				
17	MR. NUTTER: Okay. Are there any fur-				
18	ther questions of Mr. Secker? He may be excused.				
19	Do you have anything further, Mr. Padilla?				
20	MR. PADILLA: Nothing further.				
21	MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything				
22	they wish to offer in Case Number 7478?				
23	We'll take the case under advisement				
24	and the hearing is adjourned.				
25	(Hearing concluded)				

Ą

CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conservation Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability.

Sorry les. Boyd cor

I do hereby continued that the disagoing is a continue and a conti

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe. New Mexico 87301
Phone (505) 455-7409

BRUCE KING GOVERNOR LARRY KEHOE SECRETARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2098 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 1505) 927-2434

February 15, 1982

Re: CASE NO.

Mr. Ernest L. Padilla Attorney at Law	ORDER NO. 11-6903
P. O. Box 2523	
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502	Applicant:
	<u>Julian Ard</u>
Dear Sir:	
Enclosed herewith are two copposition order recently entered	
Yours very truly,	
JOE D. RAMEY Director	
JDR/fd	
Copy of order also sent to:	
Hobbs OCD x Artesia OCD x Aztec OCD	
Other	

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

> CASE NO. 7478 Order No. R-6903

APPLICATION OF JULIAN ARD FOR COMPULSORY POOLING AND AN UNORTHODOX LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 3, 1982, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 15th day of February, 1982, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

- (1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.
- (2) That the applicant, Julian Ard, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow formation underlying the E/2 of Section 23, Township 20 South, Range 33 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.
- (3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes to drill a well at an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the North line and 2310 feet from the East line of said Section 23.
- (4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.
- (5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas in said pool, the subject application should be approved by pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within said unit.

-2-Case No. 7478 Order No. R-6903

- (6) That the applicant should be designated the operator of the subject well and unit.
- (7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable well costs out of production.
- (8) That any non-consenting working interest owner who does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs plus an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable charge for the risk involved in the drilling of the well, provided however, that with respect to the NE/4 NE/4 of said Section 23, any working interest owner who has not consented to voluntary pooling by reason of an appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior should be afforded an opportunity to pay his share of reasonable estimated or actual well costs in lieu of paying his share of such costs out of production following resolution of said appeal.
- (9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well costs in the absence of such objection.
- (10) That following determination of reasonable well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.
- (11) That \$3500.00 per month while drilling and \$350.00 per month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator should be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable to each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator should be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting working interest.
- (12) That all proceeds from production from the subject well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership.

-3-Case No. 7478 Order No. R-6903

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is dedicated on or before June 1, 1982, the order pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be, in the Morrow formation underlying the E/2 of Section 23, Township 20 South, Range 33 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a standard 320-acre gas spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the North line and 2310 feet from the East line of said Section 23.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall commence the drilling of said well on or before the first day of June, 1982, and shall thereafter continue the drilling of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the Morrow formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not commence the drilling of said well on or before the first day of June, 1982, Order (1) of this order shall be null and void and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains a time extension from the Division for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director and show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

- (2) That Julian Ard is hereby designated the operator of the subject well and unit.
- (3) That after the effective date of this order and within 90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.
- (4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as provided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall not be liable for risk charges, provided however, that with respect to the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 23, any non-consenting working interest

-4-Case No. 7478 Order No. R-6903

owner may, within thirty (30) days following resolution of an appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior, pay his proportionate share of estimated or actual well costs, and nothing herein shall be construed to prevent or hinder any agreement or arrangement between the operator and any such working-interest owner respecting payment, escrow, or other provision for accounting of said proportionate share.

- (5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division and the Division has not objected within 45 days following receipt of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection to actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.
- (6) That within 60 days following determination of reasonable well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.
- (7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold the following costs and charges from production:
 - (A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs attributable to each non-consenting working interest owner who has not paid his share of estimated well costs within 30 days from the date the schedule of estimated well costs is furnished to him.
 - (B) As a charge for the risk involved in the drilling of the well, 200 percent of the pro rata share of reasonable well costs attributable to each non-consenting working interest owner who has not paid his share of estimated well costs within 30 days from the date the schedule of estimated well costs is furnished to him or, with respect to the NE/4 NE/4 of

-5-Case No. 7478 Order No. R-6903

> Section 23, within thirty (30) days from the date of resolution of the appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior.

- (8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced the well costs.
- (9) That \$3500.00 per month while drilling and \$350.00 per month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable to each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating such well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting working interest.
- (10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges under the terms of this order.
- (11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid out of production shall be withheld only from the working interest's share of production, and no costs or charges shall be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.
- (12) That all proceeds from production from the subject well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately be placed in escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of first deposit with said escrow agent.
- (13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

-6-Case No. 7478 Order No. R-6903

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

JOE D

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ODI. CONSERVATION DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEYA Director

ERNEST L. PADILLA ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR AT LAW

P.O. 80x 2523 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 (505) 988-7577

February 8, 1982

Mr. Dan Nutter Hearing Examiner Oil Conservation Division Post Office Box 2088 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Case No. 7478 - February 3, 1982 docket

2/8/82 Jan

Dear Mr. Nutter:

In accordance with your request I have made a search of the Bureau of Land Management oil and gas records to ascertain the ownership of the NE/4NE/4 of Section 23, Township 20S, Range 33E, Lea County, New Mexico. In this regard I am enclosing a copy of the appropriate Serial Register page which shows record title and operating rights ownership in federal oil and gas lease NM 39156. I believe that the data presented therein speaks for itself and in fact answers some of your inquiries at the hearing.

In checking other sources of information at the BLM, I learned also that Gordon McDonagh retained a 6/25% override in making his assignemnt to Nortex Oil and Gas Company.

In addition, the appeal to the Board of Land Appeals involves the approval by the BLM of Mr. McDonagh's withdrawal of an earlier purported assignment to Petrol Resources Corporation. Evidently Mr. McDonagh's withdrawal, prior to receiving any consideration from Petrol Resources, was prompted by an investigation of Petrol Resources and Energy Group of America by the BLM. Apparently in this and other lease transactions, the officers of both of these corporations were the same thus violating certain earlier disclosures which had been made to the BLM.

The BLM currently recognizes Nortex as the lessee of record, and BLM staffers view the chance of success of the appeal as remote.

PROPOSED CHANGES

(1)New Finding (8)

- med 2/8/8 m That with respect to the NE/4NE/4 of said Section 23, and working interest owner who has not consented to voluntary pooling by reason of an appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior should be afforded an opportunity to pay his share of reasonable estimated or actual well costs in lieu of paying his share of such costs out of production following resolution of said appeal.
- Current findings 8-13 renumbered as per the attached sample order.

New Ordering ¶ (5) (3)

- That, with respect to the NE/4NE/4 of Section 23, any non-consenting working interest owner may, within thirty (30) days following resolution of an appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior, pay his proportionate share of estimated or actual well costs, and nothing herein shall be construed to prevent or hinder any agreement or arrangement between the operator and any such working-interest owner respecting payment, escrow, or other provision for accounting of said proportionate share.
- Addition to the end of ¶ 8(B) (drop the period and add a comma in lieu thereof):

"or, with respect to the NE/4NE/4 of Section 23, within thirty (30) days from the date of resolution of the appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior."

(5) Renumber current ordering paragraphs 5-13 as indicated in the attached sample order.

PROPOSED CHANGES

New Finding (8) (1)

- med 2/8/8" (8) That with respect to the NE/4NE/4 Section 23, and working interest owner who has not consented to voluntary pooling by reason of an appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior should be afforded an opportunity to pay his share of reasonable estimated or actual well costs in lieu of paying his share of such costs out of production following resolution of said appeal.
- Current findings 8-13 renumbered as per the attached sample order.

New Ordering 9 (5)

- That, with respect to the NE/4NE/4 of Section 23, any non-consenting working interest owner may, within thirty (30) days following resolution of an appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior, pay his proportionate share of estimated or actual well costs, and nothing herein shall be construed to prevent or hinder any agreement or arrangement between the operator and any such working-interest owner respecting payment, escrow, or other provision for accounting of said proportionate share.
- Addition to the end of ¶ 8(B) (drop the period and (4)add a comma in lieu thereof):

"or, with respect to the NE/4NE/4 of Section 23, within thirty (30) days from the date of resolution of the appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior."

Renumber current ordering paragraphs 5-13 as indicated in the attached sample order.

PROPOSED CHANGES

New Finding (8) (1)

- med 2/3/8m That with respect to the NE/4NE/4 Section 23, and working interest owner who has not consented to voluntary pooling by reason of an appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior should be afforded an opportunity to pay his share of reasonable estimated or actual well costs in lieu of paying his share of such costs out of production following resolution of said appeal.
- Current findings 8-13 renumbered as per the attached sample order.

New Ordering 9 (5)

- That, with respect to the NE/4NE/4 of Section 23, any non-consenting working interest owner may, within thirty (30) days following resolution of an appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior, pay his proportionate share of estimated or actual well costs, and nothing herein shall be construed to prevent or hinder any agreement or arrangement between the operator and any such working-interest owner respecting payment, escrow, or other provision for accounting of said proportionate share.
- Addition to the end of ¶ 8(B) (drop the period and add a comma in lieu thereof):

"or, with respect to the NE/4NE/4 of Section 23, within thirty (30) days from the date of resolution of the appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior."

(5) Renumber current ordering paragraphs 5-13 as indicated in the attached sample order.

1274-2 ember 1976)

SERIAL REGISTER PAGE

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

	File Code	Serial Number
OG (n.c.) - Act of 2-25-1920, as amended	3112-A	NM 39156
		To the contract of a size of the contract of t

Name and Mailing Address

McDonagh, Gordon G., -cfo Energy Group of America Inc., Luck Box T, Roseland,-NJ--07068-Nortex Gas & Oil Co., 403 Wall Towers W., Midland, TX

12/8/82

Description of Land

T. 20 S., R. 33 E., NMPM

Sec. 23: NEI/ANEI/A

24: NEI/A, WIZNWI/A, SEI/ANWI/A, SWI/A, NI/ASEI/A

Acres: 560.00 ACTION TAKEN DATE OF ACTION mcs Simultaneous filing at 10:00 a.m. Drew No. 1. 11/14/1979 MAS (1980 Lozze issued effective-EEB 15 1980 Asgn from Gordon C. McDonagh to Nortex Gas & Oil Co. 7/22/1981 of an undivided 100% int. Apvd. eff. 8/1/1981. mbs Appeal Filed 8/24/81, 9/10/81

Form 9-331 C (May 1963)	UNI DEPARTMEN	TED STATE		SUBMIT IN T	uctions on	Form approved, Budget Bureau No. 42-R1425.
				•		5. LEASE DESIGNATION AND SESSAL NO.
		DGICAL SURV				6. IF INDIAN, ALLOTTEE OH TRIBE NAME
APPLICAT	ION FOR PERMIT	TO DRILL,	DEEPEN, C	OR PLUG	BACK	O. IF INDIAN, ADDITION OF THE PARTY
1a. TYPE OF WORK	DRILL 🔯	DEEPEN	П	PLUG BA	CV [7]	7. DRIY AGREEMENT NAME
b. Type of wall		DECECIA	L-J	FLOG BA	10N LJ	
OIL WELL	WELL X OTHER		SINGLE ZONE	NULTI ZONE	PLE .	S. PARM OR LEASE NAME
2. HAME OF OPERATO					:	South Teas Federal
Julian A	rd	* 1 4 1			ŝ.	D. WELL NO.
3. ADDRESS OF OFERA						1 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
P. O. Bo	x 17360, Fort	Worth, TX	76102			10. PIELD AND POOL, OR WILDCAT
At surface	(Report location clearly an				7	Wildcat
1980' FN	L & 2310' FEL	of SEC. 2	3, T20S,	R33E		11. SEC., T., E., M., OB BLK, AND BURYEY OB AREA.
At proposed prod.	. 10De					
Same	ES AND DIRECTION FROM NEW	REST TOWN OR POS	T OFFICE	··· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		Sec. 23 T20S R33E
15. DISTÂNCE FROM F		buckeye,	16. NO. OF ACH	KS IN LEASE		Lea New Mexic
PROPERTY OF LEA	AR 1411 AG	1980'	280		TOTI	320
18. DISTANCE FROM 1	PROPOSED LOCATION*	1300	19. PROPOSED D	EPTH	20. BOTAL	S ZU
TO NEAREST WEL OR APPLIED FOR, ON	e, drilling, completed, I this lease, pt.		13,500) [†]	Rot	ary A Control
21. ELEVATIONS (Show	whether DF, RT, GR, etc.)		<u> </u>			22. APPROX. DATE WORK WILL START*
3617' GR						As Soon As Possible
23.		PROPOSED CASI	G AND CEMEN	TING PROGRA	AM	
SIZE OF HOLE	BIZE OF CASINO	WEIGHT PER FO	DOT SET	HTYLG DELTH	T	QUANTITY OF CEMENT
1711	13 3/8"	48#		600'	(1) 6	40 Sks Class C Cement
12 1 "	8 5/8"	32#	Ę	anni	1 - 7	everse & Exhibit "F"
7 7/8"	5 ½"	20#				
7 7/8"	5 2 11	17#	13	500'	1	
	-					
	4.5					多 train [1] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2
Mud Progr	ram: See Exhib	oit "G"			• ;	ខ្លួស៊ីខ ខ្លួនីស៊ី ប៉ុន្តិ៍ស៊ី
					; ;	
BOP Progr	ram: See Exhib	oit "D"				원원속 이외병학 관취들
						医囊腺 医多角囊 电影 臺
					•	
N ₀						시설적 그런 성관 축약중요
				•		
		•				可能的 医氯化氢 医骶髓管 人名英格兰
						S NOT GO SE SE SE COMPANY
						[영화 독진 화화물속품공 : Proceedings
N ABOVE SPACE DESCR	IBE PROPOSED PROGRAM: If p	roposal is to deep	en or plug back,	give data on pr	esent produc	ctive zone and proposed new productive

IN ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE PROPOSED PROGRAM: If proposal is to deepen or plug back, give data on present productive zone and proposed new productive zone. If proposal is to drill or deepen directionally, give pertinent data on subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths. Give blowout preventer program if any.

*See Instructions On Reverse Side

STATE OF NEW MICKICO ENERGY MO MINERALS DEFARIMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

P. O. BOX 2008

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

form C-102 Revised 10-1-18

	والمراجعة	ad term teamers All A	from the outer haunder	ice of the feetle	† . 	The Michigan Commission of the
JULTAN	ARD OIL COMPA	YNY	SOUTH T	EAS FEDER	AL	rellino.
all Letter	Section 23	Townshitp 20S	Honge 33E	County	LEA	
ciual l'astage Loc	olion al 'Arll;				Adding the second secon	The second is a second flow addition and the second is recommended as the second
1980	feet from the	NORTH fine and	2310	feet from the	EAST	llae
3617'	Producting For		WILDCAT		1	Sediented Acreage:
1. Outline the	e acrenge dedica	ted to the subject w	ell by colored pen	cil or hachure	marks on the	plat below.
W.I. 8.7 3. If more tha	d royalty). Supro 5%, Nortex-W. n one lease of di ommunitization, v	on Energy Corp I. 12.50%	V.I. 70%, Edwarded to the wing. etc?	d R. Hudso	n-W.I. 8.75	steof (both as to working 5%, Julian Ard
If answer is this form if No allowabl	s "no;" list the c necessary.) e will be assigne	owners and tract desc	riptions which hav	e actually be	en consolidate	ed. (Use reverse side of unitization, unitization, pprayed by the Division,
	' 	1980'	World	sul us	I hereby deri to incoming in in the start my be	CERTIFICATION Tily that the Information con- is true and complete to the newledge and beligh.
	1	 	3617'		Position Owner Company	an Ard
J		23 T- 20-S R- 33 -E	Grand Ward	ight of the state	end/or Land Sun W.D.WA	MONTESSICIAL COLON AND SUBJECTIVE GELD AND 3050 Less Many HENCO AND SUBJECTIVE STATE HENCO TON JR
330 600 00	1370 IANO 1980	2310 2040 3000	1300 1000	600 01	3959	

Supron 80%.

g. Ard 10% 9

22 Huden 10%

01274		Texaco	יווורב בממג מאונ	. بي	E AND TENDER	See U.S.	Tour	3000	13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 1	TA DOSS MAC ON C.	1633mg		Siloreprofile	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	F S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	TO THE STATE OF TH	B AND	100 St. 100 St	CS See Street	
(a Imanua)	1	S. S		32	Tental Control	So Union Programa		7.3	Cran Alocal	-	1	E-11/2 Resources Codo 10-1-92 Frank Engl 16-62		Resources 2:1:40 10:1:40 15:20 15:20 15:20 Universal	189 H.S. Som B.	ARCO C.S.		05961 19096	r.n	
R32E Bass Em	, c		American	ដ	Amin Oil		JA KAPTA CESTA	28 249	200		Thomas (S. M.)	3	21.5.	Union fex. Pat.	H.B.P. 8-1482 S	(AR.Co)20	\$ 006 @ 007"	ARCO CHARACTER AND	ARCO House ARCON	<u>.</u>
So Union Produs	u.s.	R3 3E		# *	Salars Sa	O.S. (392)	A.R.Co	27	(7737 (odo)	Sa Union Prod./6, Amaco	(Cred. 1911) 19 (LS. AL) Add Coombes (S)	Union for Pet 1 Pion No. J. C. A. B. C.	NC _		c.	33	Daniel Fed	Union for part for hear walls	000 ST	
Surf 183	■;			CALL FOR SOLUTION PROGUE	Clear uPet. Oxidiases	Eleines .	રું	Shall 26	Sautoria	So. Union Prod. //s Cleary Pat.	Processed (A.en.c.)	Recorded See 19 MGS 1962	070335 141		Copingra	Angelorko Tr. (2008)	(25) (25) (1,10	8 3	Trion Care	Angeorge
12.177 Superior 12.177 3.1.44			\	25, 15	Superior 4 1 - 98	U.S.	Total Feet	25 (3)();	3	rotes Per Bright	2 Sun 70	A STATES	Series of Ameri		Boston 110 a go	Topos	Secreta of C. L. A.	100 000 100 100 000 000 000 000 000 000	14964 5° 1855	-1 -1 -1
10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1		**** * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	UNION J. W.LYNCH		Superior H.R.D.	U.S. ****	UVLIN	DAS ET SE	T. T	A CLIAN	•		A STATE OF THE STA	20.0	Ozestak Ozestak Ozestak Ozestak	Wolfen Product Sporger & Service Product Product Product Published Product Pro	LANADARKO (OP	Cition Service Cition Service Texas Pacific Morismite HBF 13276	Mark Andth, S. U.S.	**************************************
Alexa ACE 71. EEP R SEE	Story		OPER I	Superior Guys	Section 2 1 - 81	703348 - 4770 20379	Aisos Union	10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1	Section Lead Officers	.f	Gerty Median Consist		College Production Pro	Cries Service (Cries Service)	029512A C. 3507	400	27	Te:	v.s.	Super compe
1.433E 41.40 April 1888	U.S	10 m	Union A.B.Co	Union Cone 1	To the state of th		(Superior Payment of the Control of	A Hongo Con To San Taran S	Hydspheid Honon 1931	04.0	i i	21 June 20159	(P.R. Boss)		Shape County	70° 50° 47° 20		Tonor: Amoco H.O.P. 3. 1. 95 D-134 374), C.	- Transit - Estaria
- 2 E	7	n i	Tenoco					Cort					<u>.</u>			14 14 14		۲۹: • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		Land Control

ESTIMATED AFE

DATE 1-25-82

LEASE NAME SOUTH-TEAS-FEDERAL	WELL NO. 1	PROPOSED DEPTH_13	3,500'- 13,800'
WELL LOCATION Section 23, T20S, R33E	COUNTY Lea	STATE	New Mexico
ACREAGE COSTS			
Lease costs	7,000.00)	
Miscellaneous	2,000.00)	
	TOTAL ACREAGE COSTS	\$_	25,800.00
INTANGIBLE DRILLING COSTS			
SurveyorSurface Damages	5,000.00		
Rig Move	N/A 600,000.00		
Fuel900/. Day	80,000,00 45,000,00 20,000,00		
Drilling Mud and Chemicals	<u>N/A</u> 25,000,00		-
Mud Logging Electric Logging Drill Stem Tests 3 Drilling Overhead Costs Two (2) Months	20,000.00 8,500.00		
Geologist	4,000.00 4,000.00		
Miscellaneous			
	TOTAL INTANGIBLE DRILLING	costs \$_	978,500.00
TANGIBLE DRILLING COSTS	; ;		
of Conductor Casing@			
600 of 13 3/8 Surface Casing@			
of8_5/8" Intermediate Casing@			
Wellhead Equipment	10,000,00		
	OTAL TANGIBLE DRILLING C		116,730.00
		·	
Plugging and Cleanup Costs	20,000.00	<u> </u>	1 121 020 00
DRY HOLE COST	•	•	1,121,030.00

Er 4

ESTIMATED AFE [Continued]

IMIMIGIALE COMPLETION COSTS	•	
Cement and Cementing Service Well Service Unit 15 days @ 2,100 Correlation log and perforating Rental Tools: BOP, packer, test to Acidizing Fracturing Water hauling Roustabout Labor Engineer Miscellaneous	per day	
	TOTAL INTANGIBLE COMPLETION COSTS	\$ 176,500.00
TANGIBLE COMPLETION COSTS		
13.500 ' of 51 " Production Casi	ng@/ft157,125.00	
13.500 ' of 2 3/8" Tubing @	/ft <u>84,375.00</u>	.
Cementing Equipment	11,500.00 25,000.00 N/A	
	TOTAL TANGIBLE COMPLETION COSTS	\$ 309,969,00
	TOTAL COMPLETION COSTS	\$ 486,459.00
	TOTAL WELL COSTS	\$ 1.607.499.00
Approved this day of	19Interest	
		

Dockets Nos. 6-82 and 7-82 are tentatively set for Pebruary 17 and March 3, 1982. Applications for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - TUESDAY - FEBRUARY 2, 1982

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. ROOM 205, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING SANTA PE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases were continued from the January 11, 1982, Commission hearing:

CASE 7393: (DE NOVO)

Application of Uriah Exploration Incorporated for compulsity pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Cisco, Canyon and Morrow formations underlying the W/2 of Section 13, Township 22 South, Range 24 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Upon application of Supron Energy Corporation, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.

CASE 7394: (DE NOVO)

Application of Supron Energy Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Pennsylvanian well to be drilled 467 feet from the North line and 1650 feet from the West line of Section 13, Township 22 South, Range 24 East, the N/2 of said Section 13 to be dedicated to the well.

Upon application of Supron Energy Corporation, this case will be heard ${\tt De}$ Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.

Docket No. 5-82

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - FEBRUARY 3, 1982

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO.

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 7469: In the matter of the learing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
H. M. Bailey & Associates, Commercial Union Insurance Company, and all other interested parties
to appear and show cause why the following wells on the H. M. Bailey Lease, Township 21 South,
Range 1 West, Dona Ana County, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Divisionapproved plugging program: In Section 10: Nos. 9 in Unit A, 9, 11,12, and 13 in Unit B, 10 and
14 in Unit C; and No. 15 in Unit C of Section 9.

CASE 7470: Application of Wayne Moore for a unit agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Delaware River Unit Area, comprising 2,560 acres more or less, of State and fee lands in Township 26 South, Range 28 East.

CASE 7471: Application of Gulf Oil Corporation for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the South Lynch State Unit Area, comprising 1920 acres, more or less, of State lands in Township 21 South, Range 33 East.

CASE 7472: Application of Grace Petroleum Corporation for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Buffalo-Deep East Unit Area, comprising 2543 acres, more or less, of Federal and State lands in Townships 18 and 19 South, Range 33 East.

CASE 7462: (Continued from January 20, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

5 n

Application of Marathon Oil Company for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of the Drinkard and Blinebry production in the wellbore of its C. J. Saunders Well No. 3, located in Unit C of Section 1, Township 22 South, Range 36 East.

- CASE 7473: Application of Inexco Oil Company for pool creation, special pool rules and discovery allowable Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new oil pool for its Lottie York Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 14, Township 17 South, Range 37 East, with special rules therefor, including provisions for 160-acre spacing. Applicant further seeks the assignment of 57,150 barrels of discovery allowable to said well.
- CASE 7453: (Continued and Readvertised)

Application of T. D. Skelton for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Devonian and Mississippian formations underlying the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 7, Township 12 South, Range 38 East, to be dedicated to the re-entry of an old well at a standard location thereon or to a new well to be drilled at a standard location if such re-entry is unsuccessful. Also to be considered will be the cost of re-entering and completing said well and the drilling of the new well, if nacessary, and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in re-entry and/or drilling said wells.

CASE 7451: (Continued from January 20, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through the Abo formation underlying the SE/4 of Section 11, Township 6 South, Range 25 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

- CASE 7474: Application of Union Oil Company of California for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

 Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Strawn,

 Atoka and Morrow formulants underlying the E/2 of Section 25, Township 19 South, Range 33 East,

 to be dedicated to a valid to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered

 will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof

 as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator

 of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
- CASE 7475: Application of C & K Petroleum, Inc. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

 Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the CaseyStrawn Pool underlying the E/2 SE/4 of Section 28, Township 16 South, Range 37 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
- Application of Jack J. Grynberg for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

 Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through and including the Abo formation, underlying two 160-acre gas spacing units, being the NE/4 and SE/4, respectively, of Section 12, Township 5 South, Range 24 East, each to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells.
- Application of Jack J. Grynberg for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

 Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through and including the Abo formation, underlying the NE/4 of Section 30, Township 6 South, Range 25

 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
- CASE 7448: (Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Energy Reserves Group, Inc. for creation of a new associated pool and special pool rules, Roosevelt County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new associated pool to be designated the South Peterson Penn Associated Pool, comprising the NW/4 of Section 30, Township 5 South, Range 33 East, the S/2 of Section 11, the S/2 of Section 12, and the N/2 of Section 13, Township 6 South, Range 33 East. Applicant further seeks the establishment of special pool rules including 40-acre spacing units for oil wells and 320-acre spacing units for gas wells and a 4000 to one gas-oil ratio limitation.

PAGE 3 EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY PEBRUARY 3, 1982

CASE 7478: Application of Julian Ard for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow formation underlying the E/2 of Section 23, Township 20 South, Range 33 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the North line and 2310 feet from the East line of said Section 23, Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

DANIEL F. SECRER

Independent Petroleum Landman

P. O. BOX 1621 MIDLAND TEXAS 79702

January 14, 1982

SANTA FO

Case, 7478

State of New Mexico Oil Conservation Division P. O. Box 2088 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Dan Nutter

RE: REQUEST FOR HEARING FOR FORCE POOLING ORDER
E/2 SEC. 23, T20S, R33E,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
KGS LEASE NM-29704

Gentlemen:

Pursuant our conversation of this date I herewith request that our name be placed on the docket for a hearing February 3, 1982 concerning our request for a force pooling order of the above captioned lands. We intend to drill a Morrow test at a location 1980' FNL and 2310' FEL of said Section 23 and intend to pool all of the E/2.

The operator for this test will be Julian Ard, P. O. Box 17360, Fort Worth, Texas 76102.

Should you require additional information please do not hesitate to call me at your earliest opportunity.

truly

Yours very

Daniel F. Secker

DFS/jr

cc: Mr. Julian Ard

Julian ard P.O. Box 17360 Ff Worth, TX 76102 Compulsory scoling E/2 Sec 23 205 33E Morrow formalism mortholog location 1980 FNL 2310 FEL hea poolee Nortey gas & Oil Co wall Towers west midland TX 19701 ache: Gluda Howard Called in toy Dan Secker 915 683-8871 210 pm 1-14-82

HERBIE

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7478 Order No. R-4903

APPLICATION OF JULIAN ARD FOR COMPULSORY POOLING AND AN UNORTHODOX LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 3, 1982, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this <u>day of February</u>, 1982, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

- (1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.
- (2) That the applicant, Julian Ard, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow formation underlying the E/2 of Section 23, Township 20 South, Range 33 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.
- (3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes to drill a well at an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the North line and 2310 feet from the East line of said Section 23.
- (4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.
- (5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas in said pool, the subject application should be approved by pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within

said unit.

- (6) That the applicant should be designated the operator of the subject well and unit.
- (7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable well costs out of production.
- (8) That any non-consenting working interest owner who does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs plus an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable charge for the risk involved in the drilling of the well, provided know that with respect to the NE/4NE/4 of said Section 23, any working interest owner who has not consented to voluntary pooling by reason of an appeal

Section 23, any working interest owner who has not consented to voluntary pooling by reason of an appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior should be afforded an opportunity to pay his share of reasonable estimated or actual well costs in lieu of paying his share of such costs out of production following resolution of said appeal.

- (9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well costs in the absence of such objection.
- (10) That following determination of reasonable well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.
- per month while drilling and per month while drilling and per month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator should be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable to each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator should be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting working interest.
- (12) That all proceeds from production from the subject well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership.
- (13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is dedicated on or before _________, the order pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be, in

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not commence the drilling of said well on or before the difficulty of the said well on or before the difficulty of this order shall be null and void and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains a time extension from the Division for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement thereor, said operator shall appear before the Division Director and show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

- (2) That Julian Ard is hereby designated the operator of the subject well and unit.
- (3) That after the effective date of this order and within 90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.
- (4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as provided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall not be liable for risk charges, provided because.

that with respect to the NE/4NE/4 of Section 23, any non-consenting working interest owner may, within thirty (30) days following resolution of an appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior, pay his proportionate share of estimated or actual well costs, and nothing herein shall be construed to prevent or hinder any agreement or arrangement between the operator and any such working-interest owner respecting payment, escrow, or other provision for accounting of said proportionate share.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division and the Division has not objected within 45 days following receipt of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection to actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

- (6) That within 60 days following determination of reasonable well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.
- (7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold the following costs and charges from production:
 - (A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs attributable to each non-consenting working interest owner who has not paid his share of estimated well costs within 30 days from the date the schedule of estimated well costs is furnished to him.
 - (F) As a charge for the risk involved in the drilling of the well, percent of the pro rata share of reasonable well costs attributable to each non-consenting working interest owner who has not paid his share of estimated well costs within 30 days from the date the schedule of estimated well costs is

within thirty (30) days from the date of resolution of the appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of

- Land Appeals of the Department of Interior (8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and charge withheld from production to the parties who advanced the wall costs.
- per month while drilling and per month while drilling and per month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable to each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating such well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting working interest.
- (10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges under the terms of this order.
- (11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid out of production shall be withheld only from the working interest's share of production, and no costs or charges shall be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

- (12) That all proceeds from production from the subject well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately be placed in escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of first deposit with said escrow agent.
- (13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY, Director

SEAL

CASE 1418: JULIAN ARD FOR COMPULSORY POOLING AND AN UNORTHODOX LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Daie-1/25/82 (Norwest)

Combined fixed pale: 3500/mo dely/ 350/mo pasod

CASE NO.

7478

APPlication,
Transcripts,
Small Exhibits,

ETC.

KELLAHIN AND KELLAHIN

Attorneys at Law El Patio, 117 Gaadalupe Post Office Box 1769 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Telephone (505) 982-4285

July 23, 1982

Mr. Joe D. Ramey OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Post Office Box 2088. Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re:

Iason Kellahin

Karen Aubrey James B. Grant

W. Thomas Kellahin

Division Case 7478 Order R-6903 Applicant: Julian Ard Compulsory Pooling Case HAND DELIVERED

Sign Sign

JUL 23 1982

Dear Mr. Ramey:

On behalf of Nortex Gas & Oil Company, we hereby apply to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for an amendment to Division Order R-6903 as follows:

> On Paragraph (4) Page 4, of the Order, by deleting the words:

"following resolution of an appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior, "...."

and by substituting the words:

"following final adjudication or settlement, which ever comes sooner, of the disputed ownership of the oil and gas minerals underlying the subject tract,"..."

Nortex Gas & Oil Company states the following as justification for its request.

That the NE/4NE/4 of Section 23, included as part of the proration unit subject to the referenced compulsory pooling order, is subject to a federal oil and gas lease which has been assigned to Nortex Oil & Gas Company.

Mr. Joe D. Ramey OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION July 23, 1982 Page Two

- 2. The BLM approved assignment was contested and resulted in an appeal to the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior as recited in Division Order R-6903.
- 3. That a final resolution was entered by the Board of Land Appeals on June 24, 1982, which failed to resolve the question of ownership of the minerals underlying this tract.
- 4. Nortex Gas & Oil Company desires to participate in the subject well to be drilled pursuant to Division Order R-6903 but is unable to do so until the ownership of this tract has been finally adjudicated or settled.
- 5. As setforth in the transcript of the Division Hearing in Case 7478, it was anticipated that the Board of Land Appeals decision would result in a resolution of the ownership of the working interest for this tract and thus allow the prevailing party to elect to participate in the subject well.
- 6. Based upon the assumption setforth in paragraph 3 above, Division Order R-6903 setforth a method to allow the prevailing non-consenting working interest owner to make an election concerning participation in this well.
- 7. However, the Board of Land Appeals Decision entered on June 24, 1982, failed to resolve the question of ownership of the working interest underlying this tract and compels those interest owners to seek an adjudication of this issue in the District Court.

Accordingly, we would appreciate the Division Order being amended as requested.

W. Thomas

Kellahin

WTK/rb

cc: Mr. Robert Bledso, Esq. Mr. Ernie Padilla, Esq.

1	1
2 3 4	STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG. SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 3 February 1982
5 6	EXAMINER HEARING
7	IN THE MATTER OF:
8	Application of Julian Ard for compulsory pooling and unortho- CASE dox location, Lea County, New 7478
10	Mexico.
11	
12	
13	BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
14	
15	TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
16	
17	APPEARANCES
18	
19	For the Oil Conservation W. Perry Pearce, Esq.
20	Division: Legal Counsel to the Division State Land Office Bldg.
21	Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
22	
23	For the Applicant: Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. P. O. Box 2523
24	Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
25	

ſ

1		2
2	INDEX	
3		
4	DANIFL F. SECKER	
5	Direct Examination by Mr. Padilla	3
6		
7		
8		
9		
10		
11		
12	EXHIBITS	
13		
14	Applicant Exhibit One, Application	5
15	Applicant Exhibit Two, Plat	6
16	Applicant Exhibit Three, Plat	
17	Applicant Exhibit Four, AFE	13
18		·
19		
20		
21		
22		
23		
24		
25		

2	MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number
3	7478.
4	MR. PEARCE: Application of Julian Ard
5	for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Lea
6	County, New Mexico.
7	MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, Ernest L.
8	Padilla, Santa Fe, New Mexico, for the applicant in this
9	case.
10	I have one witness who needs to be
11	sworn.
12	
13	(Witness sworn.)
14	
15	DANIEL F. SECKER
16	being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,
17	testified as follows, to-wit:
18	
19	DIRECT EXAMINATION
20	BY MR. PADILLA:
21	Q. Mr. Secker, for the record would you
22	please state your name and where you reside?
23	A. My name is Daniel F. Secker and I re-
24	side in Midland, Texas.
25	Q How do you spell your last name, Mr.

1		4
2	Secker?	
3	A.	S-E-C-K-E-R.
4	Q.	Mr. Secker, what is your connection with
5	Julian Ard, the a	applicant in this case?
6	A.	I'm representing Julian Ard as a landmar
7	Q.	Mr. Secker, would you tell us what your
8	educational backs	ground and work experience in the oil and gas
9	industry is?	
10	A.	I received a BA degree from the Citadel,
11	a military collec	ge of South Carolina, in political science
12	and pre-law.	
13		I've been involved in the oil and gas
14	industry since 19	70 as a landman for Atlantic Richfield, as
15	a District Landma	n for Southland Royalty Company, and I have
16	been an independe	ent landman for the past six years.
17	8	I'm a certified petroleum landman.
18	Q.	Mr. Secker, are you familiar with the
19	purpose of today'	s hearing?
20	A.	Yes, sir, with the unorthodox location
21	as well as compul	sory pooling.
22		MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, are the wit-
23	ness' qualificati	ons as an expert landman acceptable?
24		MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.
25) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Mr. Secker, would you tell us what the -

what the nature of today's hearing is? What does the applicant seek with this case?

Me're asking for an unorthodox location for a 13,500 f of Morrow test, to be located 1980 feet from the north line, 2310 feet from the east line of Section 23, Township 20 South, Range 33 East.

We're also asking for compulsory pooling for a 320-acre drilling unit to be comprised of the east half of Section 23.

Q. Mr. Secker, let me hand you what has been marked as Exhibit Number One. Would you please tell us what it is and what it contains?

A. Exhibit One is an application with the Department of the Interior, application to drill, and this is our application for the drilling of a 13,000 foot Morrow test at the location previously stated.

Q. Mr. Secker, does that indicate a spud date for the proposed well?

A. The date, I don't believe is on this particular exhibit; however, we have a KGS lease. It expires March the 1st of 1983 and we anticipate the drilling of the well over the expiration date.

Q So in other words, you have a short term lease, is that correct?

2	A. Yes, we do.
3	0. Now, Mr. Secker, I hand you what has
4	been marked as Exhibit Number Two. Would you tell us now wha
5	that is and what it contains?
6	A. Exhibit Two is a location plat filed
7	with the State of New Mexico that shows the location also
8	previously submitted that also names Julian Ard, the person
9	whom I represent, to be the operator.
10	Q What what acreage would be dedicated
11	to the well?
12	A. The acreage dedicated would be 320
13	acres comprised of all of the east half of Section 23.
14	Q Of that acceage, which is controlled by
15	whatever means by the applicant, Julian Ard?
16	A. 280 acres out of the 320 is controlled
17	by Julian A.d, either by farmout or ownership.
18	I might state at this lime that the
19	280 acres is owned jointly by Supron, who owns 80 percent;
20	Julian Ard, 10 percent; Ed Hudson, 10 percent.
21	Supron, who is currently the operator,
22	is farming out to Julian Ard for the drilling of the test.
23	Julian Ard will participate with his percentage; Ed Hudson
24	will participate with his percentage.
25	We have filed, or we're currently getting

1 execution today of a designation of operator from Supron, 2 naming Julian Ard as operator of the test well. 3 MR. NUTTER: Did you say Supron is farming out to Ard? 5 6 A. Yes. 7 MR. NUTTER: Then he will control, including the farmout, 90 percent of the 280 acres? 8 9 Yes, sir. A. 10 MR. NUTTER: Okay, how about the other 11 remaining 40? 12 A. The other remaining 40 is owned by 13 Mortex Oil Company, Oil and Gas Company, I believe, out of 14 Midland. 15 MR. NUTTER: Is that a divided or un-16 divided interest in the 320? 17 The ownership of Mortex? 18 MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir. 19 It's divided interest. They own --A. 20 MR. NUTTER: And where is it? 21 It's the northeast quarter of the north-A. 22 east quarter. 23 MR. NUTTER: Okay. 24 The lease, if I might elaborate, was 25 drawn under simultaneous filing in March of 1980, and there

has been subsequently assigned to Nortex Oil Company of Midland full ownership of the lease.

There has been an appeal filed on that

In checking with the BLM they have relayed to me that

lease.

the title is in Nortex.

Ŭ

I have discussed with Nortex the communitization of their lease into our unit and they have relayed to me that they would participate in the well if it were not

for the appea being filed on the lease, and as such, they

would pay their proportionate share of the well cost.

They have indicated to me that they would be willing to execute a letter agreement stating that they will pay their well cost subject to the removal of the appeal.

MR. NUTTER: Okay. Now your little plat here, Exhibit Three, which we haven't got to yet, shows Energy Group of America owning that 40 acres.

A. Yes, sir. That's where the appeal comes forth.

Apparently, as I understand the case, I am not fully cognizant of all of the facts regarding the appeal, but my understanding is that the lease was purchased by a gentleman, I believe, by the name of Gordon C. McDonough, from the winners of the simultaneous filing. He at that time,

9 1 and I understand this was back sometime in 1980, he sold the 2 lease to Petroleum Resources. 3 Apparently Petroleum Resources was under review by the BLM, and I'm not certain what the situation 5 was. I understand it was possibly a sole interest. 6 forgotten exactly what the terminology is, but it was sole 7 party in interest examination, I think, that they were under. 8 9 They requested that the assignment into 10 them be withdrawn, which it was. Then it's my understanding that Gordon 11 McDonough sold the lease to Nortex under an assignment, and 12 13 the assignment was approved by the BLM. It's my understanding that the appeal 14 15 is filed by Petro Resources. That's my familiarity with that parti-16 17 cular situation. MR. NUTTER: You don't mean Petro Re-18 19 sources, you mean Energy Group of America. I'm not quite certain. The map shows 20 21 Energy Group of America. Talking with the BLM they tell me 22 that it's Petro Resources. 23 There was also at one time a letter on

There was also at one time a letter on file with the BLM concerning Getty Oil Company, which was also withdrawn.

24

25

4

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

and I understand this was back sometime in 1980, he sold the 2 lease to Petroleum Resources.

3

Apparently Petroleum Resources was under review by the BLM, and I'm not certain what the situation was. I understand it was possibly a sole interest. forgotten exactly what the terminology is, but it was sole party in interest examination, I think, that they were under.

They requested that the assignment into them be withdrawn, which it was.

Then it's my understanding that Gordon McDonough sold the lease to Nortex under an assignment, and the assignment was approved by the BLM.

It's my understanding that the appeal is filed by Petro Resources.

That's my familiarity with that particular situation.

MR. NUTTER: You don't mean Petro Resources, you mean Energy Group of America.

I'm not quite certain. The map shows Energy Group of America. Talking with the BLM they tell me that it's Petro Resources.

There was also at one time a letter on file with the BLM concerning Getty Oil Company, which was also withdrawn.

1 So I'm afraid I can't answer your ques-2 tion. 3 MR. NUTTER: But this -- this assignment either Energy Group of America or to Petro Resources, and 5 also to Nortex, was made by McDonough, who wasn't the original recipient of the lease in the drawing. He bought it from the 7 original recipient. A. That's my understanding, and that may ģ not be correct. 10 MR. NUTTER: Now do you know if that 11 original recipient, do you know his name? 12 No, sir, I don't. A. 13 MR. NUTTER: And does he carry any 14 override into this thing, or anything? 15 I would presume that he does but I'm 16 not familiar with it. 17 MR. NUTTER: I think somewhere along the 18 line in this record we're going to have to have the names 19 20 of everybody who is concerned with this. According to the BLM, the owner of the 21 lease is Nortex. As to any overrides that may exist, I'm 22 23 not familiar with them. Mr. Secker, nonetheless, the BLM takes 24 the position that there is a lease on the acres, is that cor-25

I	
2	rect?
3	A. Yes.
4	Q. And covers the northeast quarter of the
5	northeast quarter of 23. Is that also correct?
6	A. That's correct.
7	MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, I think we
8	can try to get you that information as quickly as possible
9	following the hearing.
10	MR. NUTTER: Okay.
11	Q. Mr. Secker, Julian Ard, you've indicated
12	has been designated the operator by the other working interests
13	in the area?
14	A. That is correct.
15	Q. And desires to be the working interest -
16	or the operator under an order issued by the Oil Conservation
17	Division?
18	A. That is correct.
19	Q. Mr. Secker, as to the unorthodox portion
20	of the case, would you tell us something about that? Why
21	was that well location chosen instead of a standard location?
22	A. According to the geology, that appears
23	to be the optimum location for a Morrow test, according to
24	the geologist that prepared the information.
25	O. Now looking at the Exhibit Number Three.

1Û

would you tell us where any other Morrow wells are located in the area that you know of?

Morrow well is to the north, and I believe it's off of your map, and my information states that that would be the Grace Petroleum Smith Ranch Federal, which is located in the southwest quarter -- I'm sorry, in the northwest quarter of Section 11.

My understanding also is that there is an abandoned Herrow producer, which does show on your map, which appears in the northeast quarter of the northwest quarter of section 14, being labeled there as the ARCO Arc. That is abandoned in the Morrow, as to my understanding.

other wells in the area that were taken down to the Morrow, to the east approximately a mile and three-quarters from our location is the Cities Service -- it's the Cities Service Government something -- and it was carried to a depth of 15,187. It was dry in the Morrow.

To the north -- I'm sorry, to the south-west of our location is the Amoco 1-Y, located in Section 27, which I believe was dry in the Morrow but was an Atoka discovery.

Now, Mr. Secker, have you -- do you know of any communications between the applicant and the operator

to the west in the west half of Section 23 concerning the unorthodox location? 3 Yes, I do. There were negotiations between Mr. Julian Ard and the Bass Company out of Ft. Worth, 5 who owns acreage immediately to the west. 6 We had initially contacted them for the 7 formation of a drilling unit that would be comprised of all 8 of Section 23. They at that time elected not to either part-9 icipate in a well with us or farm out to us for the Morrow 10 test. 11 They did, however, offer \$2.00 a foot 12 dry hole money for our test, test well over in the east half 13 of Section 23. 14 A test at the location where you propose 15 to drill the well, is that --16 Yes, I believe that to be correct. 17 These negotiations were carried on by Mr. Ard in Ft. Worth. 18 Mr. Secker, let me hand you now what has 19 been marked as Exhibit Number Four. Would you tell us what 20 that is and what it contains? 21 Exhibit Number Four is an AFE for the 22 23 drilling of the subject well, wherein we have a total dry hole cost for the 13,500 foot Morrow well of being \$1,121,030 24

Completed cost of the well, \$1,607,499.

25

Ä	i de la companya de Internación de la companya de la co
2	Q Do you have any figures as to the over-
3	head production costs for a drilling and a completed well?
4	A. In the operating agreement that we inten
5	to use should this be force pooled, or compulsory pooled,
6	we anticipate using a drilling well rate of \$3500 and a pro-
7	ducing well rate of \$350, which I believe is well within the
8	industry average. If anything, it's probably below.
9	Q Mr. Secker, do you have anything else
10	in support to say in support of this application?
11	A. The only remarks that I have, as far as
12	the compulsory unit, would be my discussions that I have
13	relayed earlier in my testimony, as to the position that
14	Nortex would take, wherein they said that they would be in-
15	terested in participating with a well, paying their propor-
16	tionate share, if it were not for the appeal that is now on
17	record with the BLM.
18	Q Do you have a drilling committed to
19	commence a well prior to termination of your lease?
20	A. Yes, we do.
21	Q And when would you propose to start
22	drilling? I think you've already mentioned that.
23	A. Yes, we propose drilling the well on
24	or before the expiration of our lease, which is March the
25	Ist of '81.

The geologic discussion as

That's not geology; that's

MR. SECKER: Well, geography, then, if

to proximity of wells. 3 geography. 5 6 7 you please. It is rank wildcat. We feel that a penalty provision of 200 percent would be more than adequate. 8 10 11 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MR. NUTTER: Now, have any arrangements been made, you said that Nortex had said they would be willing to participate were it not for this appeal of the title, have they indicated anything about being willing to put up the money in advance, assuming that they're going to get the title and then have it rebated back to them if they don't get the title?

MR. SECKER:

MR. NUTTER:

A. They have discussed that. We haven't gone into depth on it.

MR. NUTTER: And that wouldn't be subject to any penalty, would it?

That's right. If a penalty were imposed, I think that probably a 200 percent penalty would be more than adequate; however, should Nortex elect to go under a letter agreement with us and escrow the monies as to their proportionate share, we would have no objection.

MR. NUTTER: And they are an operating

company, are they not? 2 Yes, sir, they are. 3 MR. NUTTER: They have some money in the 4 bank, presumably. 5 Yes, sir. My understanding is that they 6 are a division of Northern Natural Gas. 7 MR. NUTTER: I see. 8 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, maybe I 9 could ask one more question. 10 Mr. Secker, the BLM at this point cannot 11 approve a communitization agreement, is that correct, involving 12 Nortex and Julian Ard? 13 Well --14 MR. PADILLA: Because of the contest of 15 the lease? 16 Well, Norte: will not execute the com-17 munitization agreement until the appeal is settled. That's 18 why we asked for a compulsory pooling. 19 We are interested in expediting this 20 inasmuch as we have early lease expiration. 21 And in discussing the matter with Nortex 22 we have mentioned to them that we would like to pool it under 23 a regular communitization agreement, if possible. 24 They relayed to us their problem with

1

1 the appeal. Therefor we chose to go before the board. 2 MR. NUTTER: Okay, off the record a 3 minute, Sally. 5 (There followed a discussion off the record.) 7 8 MR. NUTTER: Okay, back on the record. 9 Mr. Padilla, in light of the testimony here today regarding 10 Nortex and the possibility that they may participate and the 11 possibility of a letter agreement excrowing their share of 12 drilling costs, wuld it be reasonable for an order entered 13 14 by the Division to make special provision for Nortex in the event that they should participate in a nonparticipating 15 16 manner that we just discussed? 17 MR. PADILLA: We think that would be 18 reasonable, Mr. Examiner. 19 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Padilla, could you pre-20 pare paragraphs for the compulsory pooling order that we 21 could insert in such an order? 22 MR. PADILLA: Yes, sir, I can. 23 MR. NUTTER: Okay. 24 Mr. Secker, I notice -- now you stated 25 that the reason the well was being drilled at a location 1980

	1	
2	and 2310 was because of	of geological purposes; however, I look
3	at your Exhibit Three	and it looks like there's a dry hole
4	drilled right at the s	site where a standard location would be
5	in that 40-acre tract,	isn't there?
6	А. У	es, sir, there's a shallow location
7	there.	
8	ž į	R. NUTTER: So you'd have to move off
9	that, maybe move to th	e west of it.
10	A. Y	es, sir. From what I understand in
11	discussing the matter	with our geologist, the optimum location
12	would be west of that	old dry hole; therefor, we're asking
13	for	
14	M	R. NUTTER: Since they had to move,
15	they moved to the west	•
16	A. Y	es, sir.
17	м	R. NUTTER: Okay. Are there any fur-
18	ther questions of Mr.	Secker? He may be excused.
19	D	o you have anything further, Mr. Padilla
20	М	R. PADILLA: Nothing further.
21	M.	R. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything
22	they wish to offer in	Case Number 7478?
23	W	e'll take the case under advisement
24	and the hearing is adj	ourned.
25	The state of the state of	Hearing concluded.)

CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conservation Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability.

Sory W. Boyd cox

I do little vacative for formating is
a contribution on 2/3 1782

Coll Conservation Division

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.F., Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone (508) 488-7400

BRUCE KING GOVERNOR LARRY KEHOE SECRETARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-2434

February 15, 1982

Mr. Ernest L. Padilla Attorney at Law	Re: CASE NO. 7478 ORDER NO. R=6903
P. O. Box 2523 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502	Applicant:
	Julian Ard
Dear Sir:	
Enclosed herewith are two cop Division order recently enter	
Yours very truly,	
JOE D. RAMEY Director	
JDR/fd	
Copy of order also sent to:	
Hobbs OCD x Artesia OCD x Aztec OCD	
Other	

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7478 Order No. R-6903

APPLICATION OF JULIAN ARD FOR COMPULSORY POOLING AND AN UNORTHODOX LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 3, 1982, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 15th day of February, 1982, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

- (1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.
- (2) That the applicant, Julian Ard, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow formation underlying the E/2 of Section 23, Township 20 South, Range 33 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.
- (3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes to drill a well at an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the North line and 2310 feet from the East line of said Section 23.
- (4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.
- (5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas in said pool, the subject application should be approved by pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within said unit.

-2-Case No. 7478 Order No. R-6903

- (6) That the applicant should be designated the operator of the subject well and unit.
- (7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable well costs out of production.
- (8) That any non-consenting working interest owner who does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs plus an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable charge for the risk involved in the drilling of the well, provided however, that with respect to the NE/4 NE/4 of said Section 23, any working interest owner who has not consented to voluntary pooling by reason of an appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior should be afforded an opportunity to pay his share of reasonable estimated or actual well costs in lieu of paying his share of such costs out of production following resolution of said appeal.
- (9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well costs in the absence of such objection.
- (10) That following determination of reasonable well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.
- (11) That \$3500.00 per month while drilling and \$350.00 per month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator should be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable to each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator should be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting working interest.
- (12) That all proceeds from production from the subject well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership.

-3-Case No. 7478 Order No. R-6903

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is dedicated on or before June 1, 1982, the order pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be, in the Morrow formation underlying the E/2 of Section 23, Township 20 South, Range 33 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a standard 320-acre gas spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the North line and 2310 feet from the East line of said Section 23.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall commence the drilling of said well on or before the first day of June, 1982, and shall thereafter continue the drilling of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the Morrow formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not commence the drilling of said well on or before the first day of June, 1982, Order (1) of this order shall be null and void and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains a time extension from the Division for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director and show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

- (2) That Julian Ard is hereby designated the operator of the subject well and unit.
- (3) That after the effective date of this order and within 90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.
- (4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as provided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall not be liable for risk charges, provided however, that with respect to the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 23, any non-consenting working interest

-3-Case No. 7478 Order No. R-6903

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is dedicated on or before June 1, 1982, the order pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be, in the Morrow formation underlying the E/2 of Section 23, Township 20 South, Range 33 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a standard 320-acre gas spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the North line and 2310 feet from the East line of said Section 23.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall commence the drilling of said well on or before the first day of June, 1982, and shall thereafter continue the drilling of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the Morrow formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not commence the drilling of said well on or before the first day of June, 1982, Order (1) of this order shall be null and void and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains a time extension from the Division for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director and show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

- (2) That Julian Ard is hereby designated the operator of the subject well and unit.
- (3) That after the effective date of this order and within 90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.
- (4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as provided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall not be liable for risk charges, provided however, that with respect to the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 23, any non-consenting working interest

-4-Case No. 7478 Order No. R-6903

owner may, within thirty (30) days following resolution of an appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior, pay his proportionate share of estimated or actual well costs, and nothing herein shall be construed to prevent or hinder any agreement or arrangement between the operator and any such working-interest owner respecting payment, escrow, or other provision for accounting of said proportionate share.

- (5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division and the Division has not objected within 45 days following receipt of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection to actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.
- (6) That within 60 days following determination of reasonable well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.
- (7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold the following costs and charges from production:
 - (A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs attributable to each non-consenting working interest owner who has not paid his share of estimated well costs within 30 days from the date the schedule of estimated well costs is furnished to him.
 - (B) As a charge for the risk involved in the drilling of the well, 200 percent of the pro rata share of reasonable well costs attributable to each non-consenting working interest owner who has not paid his share of estimated well costs within 30 days from the date the schedule of estimated well costs is furnished to him or, with respect to the NE/4 NE/4 of

-5-Case No. 7478 Order No. R-6903

> Section 23, within thirty (30) days from the date of resolution of the appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior.

- (8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced the well costs.
- (9) That \$3500.00 per month while drilling and \$350.00 per month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable to each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating such well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting working interest.
- (10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges under the terms of this order.
- (11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid out of production shall be withheld only from the working interest's share of production, and no costs or charges shall be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.
- (12) That all proceeds from production from the subject well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately be placed in escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of first deposit with said escrow agent.
- (13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

-6-Case No. 7478 Order No. R-6903

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OLL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEYA Director

February 8, 1982

Mr. Dan Nutter Hearing Examiner Oil Conservation Division Post Office Box 2088 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Case No. 7478 ~ February 3, 1982 docket

18/82 2/8/82

Dear Mr. Nutter:

In accordance with your request I have made a search of the Bureau of Land Management oil and gas records to ascertain the ownership of the NE/4NE/4 of Section 23, Township 20S, Range 33E, Lea County, New Mexico. In this regard I am enclosing a copy of the appropriate Serial Register page which shows record title and operating rights ownership in federal oil and gas lease NM 39156. I believe that the data presented therein speaks for itself and in fact answers some of your inquiries at the hearing.

In checking other sources of information at the BLM, I learned also that Gordon McDonagh retained a 6/25% override in making his assignemnt to Nortex Oil and Gas Company.

In addition, the appeal to the Board of Land Appeals involves the approval by the BLM of Mr. McDonagh's withdrawal of an earlier purported assignment to Petrol Resources Corporation. Evidently Mr. McDonagh's withdrawal, prior to receiving any consideration from Petrol Resources, was prompted by an investigation of Petrol Resources and Energy Group of America by the BLM. Apparently in this and other lease transactions, the officers of both of these corporations were the same thus violating certain earlier disclosures which had been made to the BLM.

The BLM currently recognizes Nortex as the lessee of record, and BLM staffers view the chance of success of the appeal as remote.

February 8, 1982

Mr. Dan Nutter Hearing Examiner Oil Conservation Division Post Office Box 2088 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Case No. 7478 - February 3, 1982 docket

2/8/82 2/8/82

Dear Mr. Nutter:

In accordance with your request I have made a search of the Bureau of Land Management oil and gas records to ascertain the ownership of the NE/4NE/4 of Section 23, Township 20S, Range 33E, Lea County, New Mexico. In this regard I am enclosing a copy of the appropriate Serial Register page which shows record title and operating rights ownership in federal oil and gas lease NM 39156. I believe that the data presented therein speaks for itself and in fact answers some of your inquiries at the hearing.

In checking other sources of information at the BLM, I learned also that Gordon McDonagh retained a 6/25% override in making his assignemnt to Nortex Oil and Gas Company.

In addition, the appeal to the Board of Land Appeals involves the approval by the BLM of Mr. McDonagh's withdrawal of an earlier purported assignment to Petrol Resources Corporation. Evidently Mr. McDonagh's withdrawal, prior to receiving any consideration from Petrol Resources, was prompted by an investigation of Petrol Resources and Energy Group of America by the BLM. Apparently in this and other lease transactions, the officers of both of these corporations were the same thus violating certain earlier disclosures which had been made to the BLM.

The BLM currently recognizes Nortex as the lessee of record, and BLM staffers view the chance of success of the appeal as remote.

February 8, 1982 2 -Mr. Dan Nutter I am also enclosing proposed changes to the Division's usual compulsory pooling order in order to allow Nortex an opportunity to voluntarily participate in wells costs pending a resolution of the above-mentioned appeal before the Board of Land Appeals. Very truly yours, est L. Padilla ELP:pfm cc: Mr. David Secker

PROPOSED CHANGES

New Finding (8) (1)

- med 2/8/8~ That with respect to the NE/4NE/4 of said Section 23, and working interest owner who has not consented to voluntary pooling by reason of an appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior should be afforded an opportunity to pay his share of reasonable estimated or actual well costs in lieu of paying his share of such costs out of production following resolution of said appeal.
- Current findings 8-13 renumbered as per the attached sample order.

(3) New Ordering ¶ (5)

- That, with respect to the NE/4NE/4 of Section 23, any non-consenting working interest owner may, within thirty (30) days following resolution of an appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior, pay his proportionate share of estimated or actual well costs, and nothing herein shall be construed to prevent or hinder any agreement or arrangement between the operator and any such working-interest owner respecting payment, escrow, or other provision for accounting of said proportionate share.
- Addition to the end of ¶ 8(B) (drop the period and (4) add a comma in lieu thereof):

"or, with respect to the NE/4NE/4 of Section 23, within thirty (30) days from the date of resolution of the appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior."

(5) Renumber current ordering paragraphs 5-13 as indicated in the attached sample order.

n 1274-2 cember 1976)

SERIAL REGISTER PAGE

United States Department of the interior Bureau of Land Management

لمهورغ	Relete	uce					
ΛG	(n.c.) -	Act	of	2-25-1920	as	amend

File Code Serial Number

3112-A

NM 39156

e and Mailing Address

McDonagh, Gordon G., c/o Energy Group of America Inc., Luck Box T, Roseland, NJ--07068

Nortex Gas & Oil Co., 403 Wall Towers W., Midland, TX 79701

ned 2/8/32

Description of Land

T. 20 S., R. 33 E., NMPM

Sec. 23: NEŁNEŁ

24: NEŁ, WŁNWŁ, SEŁNWŁ, SWŁ, NŁSEŁ

Acres: 560.00

300.00	
DATE OF ACTION	ACTION TAKEN
11/14/1979 EEB 15 1980	Simultaneous filing at 10:00 a.m. Drew No. 1. mcs [Lease issued effective MAN; 1980 14]
7/22/1981	Asgn from Gordon C. McDonagh to Nortex Gas & Oil Co. of an undivided 100% int. Apvd. eff. 8/1/1981. ep
9/10/81	Appeal Filed 8/24/81. mbs

SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE. (Other instructions on reverse aide)

20. BOTABY OR CABLE TOOLS

٠:

Form approved, Budget Bureau No. 42-111425.

(3/4) 1200)		TED STATES T OF THE INTERI	OR	ns on	5. LEASE DESIGNATION AND KERIAD NO.
	GEOL	OGICAL SURVEY			1111-23701
APPLICATION	FOR PERMIT	TO DRILL, DEEPER	N, OR PLUG BA	CK	6. IF INDIAN, ALLOTTER OF TRIBE NAME
DRILL	\boxtimes	DEEPEN [PLUG BACK		7. UNIT AGREEMENT NAME
OIL CAS WELL WELL	◯ GTRER	SING Zoni	MULTIPLE ZONE		8. FARM OR LEABE NAME
2. NAME OF OPERATOR Julian Ard					South Teas Federal
3. AUDRERS OF CELEATOR P. O. BOX 17 4. LOCATION OF WELL (Repor	360. Fort	Worth, TX _ 761	0.2		10. FIRED AND FOOL, OR WILDCAT
At surince		of SEC. 23, T21			Wildcat 11. SEC., T., R., M., OR BLK. AND SURVEY OB AREA
At proposed prod. 200e Same			in haberrary, is to effective to his indicate any objective in addition, any of the content of		Sec. 23, T20S, R33F
Approx, 15 m	iles from	Buckeye, NM			12. COUNTY OR FABISH 18. STATE Lea New Mexico
15. DISTANCE PROM PROPOSED	•	16. NO. C	OF ACRES IN LEASE 1	7. NO. O	F ACRES ASSIGNED

DISTANCE FROM FRUITSELL
LOCATION TO NEAREST
PROPERTY OF LEASE LINE, PT.
(Also to degrest drig, until line, if any)
DISTANCE FROM PROPOSED LOCATION®
TO NEARLST WELL, DRILLING, COMPLETED,
OR APPLIED FOR, ON THIS LEASE, FT. Rotary | 22. APPROX: DATE WORK WILL START* 13,500' 21. ELEVATIONS (Show whether DF, RT, GR, etc.) As Soon As Possible 3617' GR PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENTING PROGRAM

280 19. PROPOSED DEPTH

19801

SIZE OF HOLE	BIZE OF CASING	WEIGHT PER FOOT	BETTING DEPTH	QUANTITY OF CEMENT
1711	13 3/8"	48#	600!	(1) 640 Sks Class C Cement
$\frac{12\frac{5}{1}}{12}$ "	8 5/8"	32#	5000'	See Reverse & Exhibit "F"
7 7/8"	5 2"	20#		
7 7/8"	5 2"	17#	135001	

Mud Program: See Exhibit "G"

BOP Program: See Exhibit "D"

IN ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE PROPOSED PROGRAM: If proposal is to deepen or plug back, give data on present productive sone and proposed new productive sone. If proposal is to drill or deepen directionally, give pertinent data on subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths. Give blowout preventer program if any. DATE 1-28-82 Owner

(This space for Federal or State office use)

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY :

*See Instructions On Reverse Side

OIL CONSTRVATION DIVISION

STATE OF HEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT P. O. HOX 2008

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

form C-102 Perises 10-1-78

		um seenatalh ItA	if he from the out	er houndaries et s	fir Section.	·		
10104	والمراوية والمراوية والمراوية والمراوية والمراوية والمراوية والمراوية والمراوية والمراوية		1.0130	Corporation and a	anann i s		Well Ho.	
JULIAN	ARD OIL COMPA	Tannelily	Itung	SOUTH TEAS	FEDERAL	l	on the second	1
G	23	20s		33E	LEA			
tivol l'oplage Loc	otion at Well:	al and management and any order of the last		adh airmean an aig a guar na 186 Built an airm, airmnean R	gara, ang ang tang kanggar at di anang ang akharan at na Asang ta di nang	takan kipinin ji kunin ku		
1980	feet from the		2310	lect.	tion the EAST		line	
3617'	MORRO		Poul WII	DCAT	ali kali direkur an sarundan direkuruk dikan minindakan dikan dika	Desten	320 0SE	Acres
1. Outline the	e actenge dedica	ted to the subject	t well by col	ored pencil or	hachure marks on	the plat	below,	•
interest an W.1. 8.7	d roynliy). Supr 5%, Nortex-W. n one lense of d	on Energy Corp I. 12.50%	oW.I. 70%	, Edward R.	tily the ownership Hudson-W.I. & nve the interests	3.75%,	Julian A	rd
Yes Yes	No II an	swer is "yes," ty	pe of consolid	ntion Force	-Pooling			
this form if No allowebl	necessary.) le will be assigne	d to the well unti	l all interests	have been co	nsclidated (by co	mmunitiz	ation, uni	tization,
		198	0'	Worland Hose	11/11/11	dertily the	FICATION of the information and compared and tall)	lese to the
			· ¦-	310'	Company Ju	vner ulian Ai -28-82	rd	
		23 T- 20-S R- 33 -E	6 P	A Consolidadores	end/or Land	ARY SON	A.S. S.	westian too field to or the some
-		7-71		= 2 استمسون=	Certificate 1	10. 59		

Jupron 80% of the 280 g. And 10% of the 280 Ed Hussem 10%

	0.S	TITLE E	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1 20035) KGC	2 (S. 65)	Copy of the copy o	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Same Per Mich City	Sichordson Ols and		S 27	i .
12.00	A	- Z	Trace Trace	Althoration		Control of the contro	¥	, 10	~~~~~	- N	-		1000	•
oce Pet, &		हैं द	: 8	Signature Production	7-6-	Belco Pet. Southwesth. 10.11.82 Resources 16490 William 10187040 18690	10 3 84.01.Z	16	100 1-92 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 10	2 8	ARCO COMPANY		U.S.	
R3 ZE Sass Ent	us R33E	A Amini	Opposite Amen Oil	J. H. Meerik	28	Supr. Phillips 2. 1. 85 1511-05 1514-7 15030 1784-7	Suff (12. Ma)	-	C0000 74 PH.	H. S. P. To 3234 8-1452 Share Snyder	CONTROL + CARCO 20	Section Contraction	ARCCA HOMEN ARCA ICT 5117	
	3E	/,	Pennoi Bay	ج ۔	- 27	Solution Prod. 14, A Chary Pat.	Credited Fat Gar. Add	3 - 1x	ACADS AC	_[5	33	A.R.Co.	Tenneco Den	i de la constitución de la const
which		Kimboli Prod	, x	A.R.Co	Shell 70 3470 Fed.	Amoca 10401 Fre Haic	Prodero	Sault of Private of Sault of S	Cheory Fest. 070334	Light Stranger	La de la constante de la const	المرط أأأأ أأ	2 (1.13)	Track was to Knodona
	1	ಚ	SIGNED CONTROL OF HUNDING	v.s.	Sements, 18 3344	o Union Prod. //s Cleary Pat, 1- 1- 63 17237 W A Hidson	(Rich C.) Govern	XIS 19412	So Linion	Copyright Copyri	ASSESSED NO.		13.780 13	
12 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17		*	Soperor Soperor A 1 - 96 Larger 23 - 23 - 24	Treat Fed	25	Yates Per. Bergy Ber 19	C	24 000000	1	Baston O.E.G. C. G. C. H.B. 12. 12. 12. 12. 12. 12. 12. 12. 12. 12	100 do 2 793	AND CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF	1656 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	<u>.</u>
Superior 3 1 1 64 2007)	**************************************	*			Today on Find	Sanda Sanda	Sun 66374 14	ூ_	Teros Pocific	8 = 5	Worlen P	Tr. Link	Mark J	2000
1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	\	WINCH	Superior H B P 039256	U.S.	# 14 	X Salar	•	MR MOCCUTON	5 A	OZOSIZA OZAL Mollen Prod	Spanish Sand	TEAS VATES UNIT T	AL S. U.S.	 ·
Manyar Cay	j	OPER.	110	organia Con	Part of State of Stat	10.00 10.00	Gerty Fed Top		Constitution From Control of Superior Control of Contro	#0107517A	Texas Pacific	Texas Perfic	U.S.	design of the second
R33E 2704 647 64.	ڊ پر	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Curent Section 1979	Tee said and the said	Sire 1800 Carper Lines 1888		TOURS BOTH TOWNS THE	21	- 31		7400 5 44 N	7.6.P	G ,	- Starif
	R34E				Cort A		1.C		E VE		0 34 3	Yares Pe	Union-R	Fed 14779

ESTIMATED AFE

DATE 1-25-82

LEASE NAME SOUTH-TEAS-FEDERAL	WELL NO. 1		PROPOSE DEPTH_1	D 3,500'~ 13,800'
WELL LOCATION Section 23, T205, R33E	COUNTY	ea	STATE	New Mexico
ACREAGE COSTS				
Lease costs		7,000.00		
	TOTAL ACREAGE	COSTS	\$	25,800.00
INTANGIBLE DRILLING COSTS				
Surveyor. Surface Damages. Road and Location. Rig Move. Footage Cost	7/8"	5,000.00 5,000.00 60,000.00 N/A 600.000.00 80,000.00 45,000.00 20,000.00 N/A 25,000.00 10,500.00 20,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 800.00 50,000.00		978,500.00
TANGIBLE DRILLING COSTS	10 miles 10 miles 17 miles		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
of Conductor Casing@	/ft		_	
600 ' of 13 3/8" Surface Casing@	/ ft	15.480.00	_	
of8_5/8" Intermediate Casing@		***		
			1	
Wellhead EquipmentSales TaxMiscellaneous			• • • ;	
	TOTAL TANGIBLE	DRILLING COS	TS \$_	116,730.00
Plugging and Cleanup Costs	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	20,000.00		
DRY HOLE COST			\$_	1,121,030.00

ESTIMATED AFE [Continued]

INTANGIBLE COMPLETION COSTS Cement and Cementing Service.....\$ 25,000.00 Engineer.... 10.000.00 Miscellaneous..... TOTAL INTANGIBLE COMPLETION COSTS \$ 176,500.00 TANGIBLE COMPLETION COSTS 13,500 of 51 Production Casing (/ft..... 157,125.00 700.00 400.00 Wellhead Equipment..... 11,500.00 Tank Battery and Flow Line.....Pumping Unit.... 25,000.00 N/A Sales Tax..... 10.869.00 Miscellaneous...... 20,000,00 TOTAL TANGIBLE COMPLETION COSTS \$ 309,969,00 TOTAL COMPLETION COSTS 486,469,00 TOTAL WELL COSTS 1,607,499,00 Approved this day of 19 Interest

- CASE 7473: Application of Inexco Oil Company for pool creation, special pool rules and discovery allowable Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new oil pool for its Lottie York Well No..1 located in Unit P of Section 14, Township 17 South, Range 37 East, with special rules therefor, including provisions for 160-acre spacing. Applicant further seeks the assignment of 57,150 barrels of discovery allowable to said well.
- CASE 7453: (Continued and Readvertised)

Application of T. D. Skelton for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Devonian and Mississippian formations underlying the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 7, Township 12 South, Range 38 East, to be dedicated to the re-entry of an old well at a standard location thereon or to a new well to be drilled at a standard location if such re-entry is unsuccessful. Also to be considered will be the cost of re-entering and completing said well and the drilling of the new well, if necessary, and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in re-entry and/or drilling said wells.

CASE 7451: (Continued from January 20, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through the Abo formation underlying the SE/4 of Section 11, Township 6 South, Range 25 Fast, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

- CASE 7474: Application of Union Oil Company of California for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

 Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Strawn,

 Atoka and Morrow formations underlying the E/2 of Section 25, Township 19 South, Range 33 East,

 to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered

 will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof

 as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator

 of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
- CASE 7475: Application of C & K Petroleum, Inc. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

 Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the CaseyStrawn Pool underlying the E/2 SE/4 of Section 28, Township 16 South, Range 37 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
- Application of Jack J. Grynberg for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

 Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through and including the Abo formation, underlying two 160-acre gas spacing units, being the NE/4 and SE/4, respectively, of Section 12, Township 5 South, Range 24 East, each to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells.
- Application of Jack J. Grynberg for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

 Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through and including the Abo formation, underlying the NE/4 of Section 30, Township 6 South, Range 25

 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
- CASE 7448: (Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Energy Reserves Group, Inc. for creation of a new associated pool and special pool rules, Roosevelt County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new associated pool to be designated the South Peterson Penn Associated Pool, comprising the NW/4 of Section 30, Township 5 South, Range 33 East, the S/2 of Section 11, the S/2 of Section 12, and the N/2 of Section 13, Township 6 South, Range 33 East. Applicant further seeks the establishment of special pool rules including 40-acre spacing units for oil wells and 320-acre spacing units for gas wells and a 4000 to one gas-oil ratio limitation.

Dockets Nos. 6-82 and 7-82 are tentatively set for February 17 and March 3, 1982. Applications for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - TUESDAY - FEBRUARY 2, 1982

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. ROOM 205, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases were continued from the January 11, 1982, Commission hearing:

CASE 7393: (DE NOVO)

Application of Uriah Exploration Incorporated for compulsory pooling, £ddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Cisco, Canyon and Morrow formations underlying the W/2 of Section 13, Township 22 South, Range 24 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Upon application of Supron Energy Corporation, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.

CASE 7394: (DE NOVO)

Application of Supron Energy Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled causa, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Fennsylvanian well to be drilled 467 feet from the North line and 1650 feet from the West line of Section 13, Township 22 South, Range 24 East, the N/2 of said Section 13 to be dedicated to the well.

Upon application of Supron Energy Corporation, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.

Docket No. 5-82

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - FEBRUARY 3, 1982

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO.

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 7469: In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit

H. M. Bailey & Associates, Commercial Union Insurance Company, and all other interested parties
to appear and show cause why the following wells on the H. M. Bailey Lease, Township 21 South,
Range 1 West, Dona Ana County, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Divisionapproved plugging program: In Section 10: Nos. 9 in Unit A, 9, 11,12, and 13 in Unit B, 10 and
14 in Unit C; and No. 15 in Unit C of Section 9.

CASE 7470: Application of Wayne Moore for a unit agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Delaware River Unit Area, comprising 2,560 acres more or less, of State and fee lands in Township 26 South, Range 28 East.

CASE 7471: Application of Gulf Oil Corporation for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the South Lynch State Unit Area, comprising 1920 acres, more or less, of State lands in Township 21 South, Range 33 East.

CASE 7472: Application of Grace Petroleum Corporation for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Buffalo-Deep East Unit Area, comprising 2543 acres, more or less, of Federal and State lands in Townships 18 and 19 South, Range 33 East.

CASE 7462: (Continued from January 20, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Marathon Oil Company for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of the Drinkard and Plinebry production in the wellbore of its C. J. Saunders Well No. 3, located in Unit C of Secti 11, Township 22 South, Range 36 East.

PAGE 3 EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY FEBRUARY 3, 1982

CASE 7478: Application of Julian Ard for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow formation underlying the E/2 of Section 23, Township 20 South, Range 33 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the North line and 2310 feet from the East line of said Section 23. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

DANIEL E. SECKER

Independent Petroleum Landman

CANTA RO

MIDLAND TEXAS 79702

January 14, 1982

Case, 7478

State of New Mexico Oil Conservation Division P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Dan Nutter

RE: REQUEST FOR HEARING FOR FORCE POOLING ORDER E/2 SEC. 23, T20S, R33E, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO KGS LEASE NM-29704

Gentlemen:

Pursuant our conversation of this date I herewith request that our name be placed on the docket for a hearing February 3, 1982 concerning our request for a force pooling order of the above captioned lands. We intend to drill a Morrow test at a location 1980' FNL and 2310' FEL of said Section 23 and intend to pool all of the E/2.

The operator for this test will be Julian Ard, P. O. Box 17360, Fort Worth, Texas 76102.

Should you require additional information please do not hesitate to call me at your earliest opportunity.

Yours very truly

Daniel F. Secker

DFS/jr

cc: Mr. Julian Ard

Julian ard P.O. BOX 17360 It Worth, TX 76102 Compulsory sooling E/2 Sec 23 205 33E Morrow formalism mortholog localism 1980 FNL 2310 FEL hea poolee Nortey gas & Oil Co wall Towers west midDand TX 79701 Othe: Gluda Howard Called in by Dan Secker 915 683-8871 210 pm 1-14-82

3,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

> CASE NO. 7478 Order No. R-4903

APPLICATION OF JULIAN ARD FOR COMPULSORY POOLING AND AN UNORTHODOX LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 3, 1982, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this <u>day of February</u>, 1982, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

- That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.
- That the applicant, Julian Ard, seeks an order (2) pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow formation underlying the E/2 of Section 23, Township 20 South, Range 33 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.
- (3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes to drill a well at an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the North line and 2310 feet from the East line of said Section 23.
- (4)interest owners in the proposed That there are proration unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.
- That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas in said pool, the subject application should be approved by pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within

said unit.

- (6) That the applicant should be designated the operator of the subject well and unit.
- (7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable well costs out of production.
- (8) That any non-consenting working interest owner who does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs plus an additional percent thereof as a reasonable charge for the risk involved in the drilling of the well, provided New that with respect to the NE/4NE/4 of said Section 23, any working interest owner who has not consented to voluntary pooling by reason of an appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior should be afforded an opportunity to pay his share of reasonable estimated or actual well costs in lieu of paying his share of such

costs out of production following resolution of said

- (9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well costs in the absence of such objection.
- (10) That following determination of reasonable well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.
- per month while drilling and per month while drilling and per month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator should be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable to each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator should be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting working interest.
- (12) That all proceeds from production from the subject well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership.
- (13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is dedicated on or before **June 1, 1982**, the order pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

appeal.

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be, in

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall commence the drilling of said well on or before the drilling of said well on shall thereafter continue the drilling of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the Morrow formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not commence the drilling of said well on or before the first day of lane, 1982, Order (1) of this order shall be null and void and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains a time extension from the Division for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director and show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

- (2) That Julian Ard is hereby designated the operator of the subject well and unit.
- (3) That after the effective date of this order and within 90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.
- (4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as provided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall not be liable for risk charges, provided however.

that with respect to the NE/4NE/4 of Section 23, any non-consenting working interest owner may, within thirty (30) days following resolution of an appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior, pay his proportionate share of estimated or actual well costs, and nothing herein shall be construed to prevent or hinder any agreement or arrangement between the operator and any such working-interest owner respecting payment, escrow, or other provision for accounting of said proportionate share.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division and the Division has not objected within 45 days following receipt of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection to actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

- (6) That within 60 days following determination of reasonable well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.
- (7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold the following costs and charges from production:
 - (A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs attributable to each non-consenting working interest owner who has not paid his share of estimated well costs within 30 days from the date the schedule of estimated well costs is furnished to him.
 - (B) As a charge for the risk involved in the drilling of the well, percent of the pro rata share of reasonable well costs attributable to each non-consenting working interest owner who has not paid his share of estimated well costs within 30 days from the date the schedule of estimated well costs is furnished to him or, with respect to the NE/4NE/4 of Section 23

within thirty (30) days from the date of resolution of the appeal (filed August 24, 1981) before the Board of Land Appeals of the Department of Interior.

That the operator shall distribute said costs and

- (8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced the well costs.
- (9) That \$ 5500.00 per month while drilling and \$ 350.00 per month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable to each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating such well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable each non-consenting to working interest.
- (10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges under the terms of this order.
- (11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid out of production shall be withheld only from the working interest's share of production, and no costs or charges shall be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

- well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately be placed in escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of first deposit with said escrow agent.
- (13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY, Director

SEAL

- (12) That all proceeds from production from the subject well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately be placed in escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of first deposit with said escrow agent.
- (13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY, Director

S E A L

TION FOR AMENDMENT OF ORDER NO. R-2046, States

DOCKET MAILED